
From: Christina Winn 
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2019 11:28 AM EST 
To: Moore, Brian <brsmoore@amazon.com>; Kerr, Jill <jillkerr@amazon.com> 
Subject: DRAFT Agenda for Jan 12 Session 
Attachment(s): "amazon.january 12.DRAFT.Brief and ROSbh.docx" 

Attached is the draft run of show for Jan 12th session. The biggest difference between this one and the session before the holidays is

that Christian Dorsey will be facilitating the session and will guide the discussions so any one topic doesn’t dominate the

conversation (previously Bryna Helfer facilitated). Also, They are going to be asking prompting questions vs just raising the area of

interest .

 

For example, asking the question  “Arlington and the region already have many transportation challenges facing us. What

specific transportation system improvements do we need to see to meet our future needs, especially with Amazon coming? “

. In the previous session, the audience could say whatever they like about anything related to transportation.

 

Let me know about the dates. I think we could probably build off this Jan 12th session and do something similar.

 

Christina
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